Harold Weisberg
B, 8, Frederick, ld, 21701
7/25/74

Dear Congressman Hogan,

when I wrot: you at about 5 a.is thds morning it was without expectation that my
wife and I wouldbe as moved as we were by vour presentation today. Or that it would
prompt another letter, fer more than another expression of appreciation.

You wer. truly elouuent, snhanced by the passion it was pest time for somsone to
show with the obvious sincerity you fely, (I think your family wight want a clip frem
the TV footege of vour face when time was ecalled on yotue) This is hardly a idme for
men's veins fo rmm icewateri

Iou are along among many in chosing the subject you did. Unfortinately, you wm
handicapped by incosplete Luformation, This Hunt buginess iz what 1 addressed ink
telling you that my vecent work cenbered around an aread that seemed to be neglected
in all official investigations. This is anything bui critiéism of you or of your staff,
vhose performance, from the svailable record, is immeasureably better than that of
apother other on the subjoct,.

The House should have completod its fuuction before I can complete the first draft
of this bock, and it wili be very rough, in part because of the complexity of the
materials, in part because of the wdverse couditions wnder which I write it, including
the hiding of evidence and many inberruptions, and partly because I feel the donger te
the country too miwh and will have to cool the manuscript considerably. However, I do
expect %o have thie draft done before the Seuste gels into it work.

And if in your opinion what I have is of valne and is needed I will im jeopardize
my literary rights and give it to you.

Idelmwmryzmmtobdiem that your comrittec and the Sepatds have enly a
part of the Hunt sbory. I have fraced it back 15 yeers. I w1l not begin to try to
mpsu&ltw i% bere but I dp Bolieve the paed ies significante 56 is that part of the
recent years not addressed in sny public investigation of which I have knowlodge. ind
i have watching with care. Some that was aveilable your siaff nissed, ifter writing
you i aﬁth@ chronology your eomuitbee released as it appeared in the Poste It mise
sed what I rogard as one of the most significant bits of ovidencs addressing what Hixon
knew and when and how he knew it. Among the other missing picoes, in =y belief, ic the
second lamndering of money operation of which Bittmen was part. 1 have the documents
eutm.lmm%ivmmﬁdammmlmmttmmmmvm,lf
you still want o underteke to trace tlie - and it is beyond my capaciiy ~ - bave Obe
tained the mmbers of all but two of the bills. They arc mostly New York Federal Reserve
in origin, Fhiladelphia Federal Reserve next, which is consistent wiih their coming from
New Jerseys. The Billsare only pard of the Dorothy Iunt espect and its non-invesiigations
ind I have put together what seems %0 be missing elsshwere, motive with regard to Hunbs
why this great "compassionate” conoern for hinm and not the others? Why did he got so much
monay and the others so little? Therc was a reason, really a combination of ressons, have
ing %o do with this past that bas net been roeported and the more recont years also not
reported. in part it may also have been because of what he did in his last official CI&
years - domestic intelligence. I have traced this back to 1965 when, unhaprily Tor me,
his path and mine seemed to have erossed in Hew Yory City. I have ¢ utu%l shed two of s
‘covers, the second with two parts, and 1 have “ever reason to believe I know the locatdon
@thecmr&nﬁiwmmahﬂﬁsdicﬁm&mdm. This is but ope of the ways
he alene had of pubtting pressigre ohe On Nixon and oo the Clia

You ave, of eourse, not enly busy but probably emotionally drained by now. —y working
day begin¥by 5 as.ne I work seven days = week and I have deen doing this for years. I have
past 60 and ny financial situntiorn is poor. I could not undertake to carry much with me

pesecd



were you to want me to go t0 your office nobk could I afford meny trips. However, I will
have to be in Washington this coming Tuesday; the 30th, should you want to see me then.
If this letter doesx not reach you in time %o phone me here~ znd I'11 be leaving abouk

T aemmey I will be meeting with a young lawyer friend sbbut 10:70. His phone is 4846023,
His name is Jim Lesar. We are working together on a separate book which may involve a
contrived defense against potenbiel impeachment eherges end a phoneyed-up defense of

sowe of Hixon's closer assistants. The possible use of what I have is conjectursl. The
content has spparale significance. For both reasons we are anxious for it to be availsble,
especially %o the Congress. ¥We will be borrowing the uoney to prini thds second book,
#ideh will be largely fagsinmiles, so we can give each Homber a copye

If there comes a point where you can take a day from the office and would like to
spend it in the quiet of the coubrfry, in peaceful surrownding, and could come hews, I
call tell you what you might want to know and you could relax at the msme tine, Therse
is superhighway fron the Beliway to seven minudes from hore. ¥e are thet close to the
Holiday Imn and the State folice barracks at Prederick. It is about an hour from yowr
office, verhaps less from vour home. Lesar lives near vour office. If you were %o take
an efternoon I an eertain he would be willing to drdve you to let yeu relax more,

i have no objection to any advance checiding ok mes. Une of your constituents is a
coliege professor who was intercsted in reading my notes on The Watergate from before
I decided to do a book, le i Dre Jorry HeKnight,345-7666. Ho also has some Pamiliarity
with my other works I have beon an investigati¥e roporter, when it meant more than
cultivating leaks; a Sennic investigaber; and an inteliigence analyst,

At the risik of sounding paranoid I will be frank with youe L will be reluctant to
trust anyone on your noruditbtee staff becausce I know Rone of them and because for years
I have been the subje~t of imvroper offieisl interest. I have carbons, not xeroxes, of
some of the surveillsnce of me, in that emse by CIA throush o front it has for this
purpose ond done by a private agencye My proofs are so complete they include Bills and
checks in payment for the services Reeently I was the victin of o bag job done with
such pinpoint effeciency whoever It was lmew where 16 go and what $o look for, My files
are quite extansive but whet was stolen was I1imited to a narrow Watergate aspect, Hunt
and Clie 1 believe this means one of o very few poople wiw were guests were responsible
or there was prior tepping, bugzing or bothe (Some then wnpublished ITT files also were
taken, including the "Dear Ted” and "Dear Hed" and internal papers.) If you can replace
one of thesc it is not important but I'd like to be able to qubte directly. it was a OXA
document the Senete comalitec did not usc. Itdat&ladt&&mt%mcmmwm%
York, My interest is beeause he also had ofher dlandestine phone services that are quite
relevant and I think meaningful in this unpublished area I have gone into,

I hope you cen wnderstand that this and other experiences, wiich have included thrests,
some tapod and one volco-printed by a police department with which 1 have worked, persunde
me to prefer to be cautious. Howover, therc is nothing I have %o which you are not personall
welcome even if it means the jeopardy of what may at some puint have literary value, I 4@
place the country's interest above ny own.

Perbaps you can now botter mnderstand why I aleo asked for a press set of your come
uittee’s volumes, If it is no great trouble, I would also eppreciate & xerox of the last
soupie of pages ¥r. St. #3te Clair provided, those of the darch 22 tape, i'¢ like to go
over the exact words with care,

Perhaps 1 should also explain that the gep in vour staff chronclogy beors on the
possible contents of the wissing 18 miautes of the 6/20/%8 72 tape. I have a docunent
Haldeman then had. Your staff appears not to Have had this, Any discussion of this document
would have to disappear. lts contemts make that appavent. :

In any event, I repeat our thanks snd respect Tor what you have done,

Sincerely,



